

# हरियाणा केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HARYANA

(संसद अधिनियम 25 (2009) के तहत स्थापित) (Established vide Act No. 25 (2009) of Parliament) गांवः जांट—पाली, जिला—महेन्द्रगढ (हरियाणा) . 123029 Village: Jant-Pali, Distt: Mahendergarh (Haryana)-123029

No : CUH/2020/ REG./../0/0

Dated: 03 03 2020

Short Term EOI Notice

Central University of Haryana (CUH) invites techno-financial proposals to Design, Build and install 2.15 Meters high Statue of Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar in the University campus, from reputed firms having expertise and experience in the relevant field. The interested firms may send their sealed offers addressed to the Registrar, Central University of Haryana, at the following address:

Academic Block No. 4 (Ground Floor) E& GA Branch, Room No.37 Central University of Haryana Mahendergarh (Haryana) PIN-123031

Complete tender details are available on the University website: www.cuh.ac.in or may be obtained in person from the office of the Registrar.

The last date for submission of Tenders: 18/03/2020 up to 2PM

Date of opening of Technical Bids: 18/03/2020 at 03 PM Place of Opening the Tender: Room No: 136 (Seminar Hall) in Academic Block-III, CUH, Mahendergarh (Haryana).

The interested parties should carefully read the tender document and accordingly submit their bids.

Registrar Central University of Haryana

Copy to:

- 1. AR To VC ( For Kind information of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor )
- 2. Assistant Registrar(E&GA) ,CUH
- 3. PRO ,CUH(for Necessary Advertisement)
- 4. STA (To upload the tender on the Website)



# हरियाणा केन्द्रीय विश्वविद्यालय CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HARYANA

(संसद अधिनियम 25 (2009) के तहत स्थापित) (Established vide Act No. 25 (2009) of Parliament) गांवः जांट—पाली, जिला—महेन्द्रगढ (हरियाणा) . 123029 Village: Jant-Pali, Distt: Mahendergarh (Haryana)-123029

No : CUH/2020/ REG./../0/0

Dated: 03 03 2020

#### Short Term EOI Notice

Central University of Haryana (CUH) invites techno-financial proposals to Design, Build and install 2.15 Meters high Statue of Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar in the University campus, from reputed firms having expertise and experience in the relevant field. The interested firms may send their sealed offers addressed to the Registrar, Central University of Haryana, at the following address:

Academic Block No. 4 (Ground Floor) E& GA Branch, Room No.37 Central University of Haryana Mahendergarh (Haryana) PIN-123031

Complete tender details are available on the University website: www.cuh.ac.in or may be obtained in person from the office of the Registrar.

The last date for submission of Tenders: 18/03/2020 up to 2PM

Date of opening of Technical Bids: 18/03/2020 at 03 PM Place of Opening the Tender: Room No: 136 (Seminar Hall) in Academic Block-III, CUH, Mahendergarh (Haryana).

The interested parties should carefully read the tender document and accordingly submit their bids.

Registrar Central University of Haryana

Copy to:

- 1. AR To VC (For Kind information of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor )
- 2. Assistant Registrar(E&GA) ,CUH
- 3. PRO ,CUH(for Necessary Advertisement)
- 4. STA (To upload the tender on the Website)

Expression of interest (EoI) for Design, Build and Install 2.15 Meters High Statue of Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar At

> Central University of Haryana, Mahendergarh, Haryana



Under Two Bid System (Technical and Financial)

No. CUH/REG/2020/ 1010 dated 03/03/2020



No : CUH/2020/ REG./.....

Dated:

Short Term EOI Notice

Central University of Haryana (CUH) invites techno-financial proposals to Design, Build and install 2.15 Meters high Statue of Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar in the University campus, from reputed firms having expertise and experience in the relevant field. The interested firms may send their sealed offers addressed to the Registrar, Central University of Haryana, at the following address:

Academic Block No. 4 (Ground Floor) E& GA Branch, Room No.37 Central University of Haryana Mahendergarh (Haryana) PIN-123031

Complete tender details are available on the University website: www.cuh.ac.in or may be obtained in person from the office of the Registrar.

The last date for submission of Tenders: 18/03/2020 up to 2PM

Date of opening of Technical Bids: 18/03/2020 at 03 PM Place of Opening the Tender: Room No: 136 (Seminar Hall) in Academic Block-III, CUH, Mahendergarh (Haryana).

The interested parties should carefully read the tender document and accordingly submit their bids.

-Sd-Registrar Central University of Haryana

Copy to:

- 1. AR To VC (For Kind information of Hon'ble Vice Chancellor)
- 2. Assistant Registrar(E&GA) ,CUH
- 3. PRO ,CUH(for Necessary Advertisement)
- 4. STA (To upload the tender on the Website)

## **Expression of Interest (EOI) Sheet**

Name of Project	
Traine of Froject	SELECTIONOF CONTRACTOR FOR Design, Build and Supply 2.15 Meters High Statue of Dr. Bhim Rao
	Ambedkar AT CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HARYANA,HARYANA ON DESIGN,BUILT AND
	TRANSFER BASIS
Date of Issue of EOI document	03/03/2020
Last Date for receipt of EOI and address	
	Academic Block No. 3 (Ground Floor) E& GA Branch ,Room no.37 Central University of Haryana Mahendergarh (Haryana) PIN-123031
Tender fee(Non –Refundable )	A Demand Draft of the amount of INR 2000(Rupees Two Thousand) in favor of Central University of Haryana ,payable at Mahendergarh
EMD	A Demand Draft of the amount of INR 20,000(Rupees Twenty Thousand) in favor of Central University of Haryana ,payable at Mahendergarh

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

S.No.	Particulars	Page No.
1	Disclaimer	4
2	Schedule of bidding process	5
3	Introduction	6
3.1	Project Description	6
3.2	Background	6
3.3	Location	7
3.4	Scope of Work	8
3.5	Design	8
3.6.1	Technical Eligibility Criteria	8
3.6.2	Financial Eligibility Criteria	8
3.7	Non – Blacklisting certificate	8
3.7.1	Other requirments	9
3.8.1	EOI Preparation Cost	9
3.8.2	Project Inspection and Site Visit	9
3.8.3	Right to Accept and Reject any or all EOI	9
3.8.4	Contents of EOI Document	9
3.8.5	Clarification sought by Bidder	9
3.8.6	Amendment of EOI document	10
3.8.7	Language	10
3.8.8	Currency	10
3.8.9	Validity of EOI	11
3.9	Bidder Responsibility	11
3.9.1	Format and Signing of EOI	11
3.9.2	Sealing and Marking of EOI	11
3.9.3	EOI Due Date	11
3.9.4	Late EOI	12
3.9.5	Modification / Substitution / Withdrawal of Bid	12
3.9.6	Evaluation of EOI	12
3.9.7	Confidentiality	12
3.9.8	Test of Responsiveness	12
4.1	General Conditions	13
4.2	Termination clause	13
4.3	Delivery schedule	13
5.1	EOI EVALUATION	14-17
6.	CHECKLIST	17
Appendix 1	FORMAT FOR LETTER OF APPLICATION	18
Appendix 2	FORMAT FOR DETAILS OF BIDDER	19
Appendix 3	FORMAT FOR ESTABLISHING EXPERIENCE	20
Appendix 4	FORMAT FOR ESTABLISHING FINANCIAL CAPABILITY	21
Appendix 5	FORMAT FOR FINANCIAL BID	22

#### 1. **DISCLAIMER**

a) Though adequate care has been taken in the preparation of this Expression of Interest Document (EOI document), the bidder should satisfy himself that the document is complete in all respects. Intimation of discrepancy, if any, should be given to the Registrar at below mentioned address latest by 18/03/2020 up to 02.00 PM, in case, no such intimation is received by the said deadline, it shall be deemed that the Bidder is satisfied that the Document is complete in all respects.

#### Registrar Central University of Haryana Mahendergarh-Haryana-123031

- b) Neither Central University of Haryana (herein after called CUH) nor their employees or consultants make any representation or warranty as to the accuracy, reliability or completeness of the information in this EOI document. Each prospective Bidder should conduct his own investigations and analysis and check the accuracy, reliability and completeness of the information in this EOI document and obtain independent advice from appropriate source before submission of this EOI and later RFP if short-listed.
- c) Neither CUH nor their employees or consultants will have any liability to any prospective Bidder or any other person under the law of contract, for any loss, expense or damage which may arise from or be incurred or suffered in connection with anything contained in this EOI document.
- d) CUH reserves the right to reject any or all of the EOI's submitted in response to this EOI document at any stage without assigning any reasons whatsoever. CUH also reserves the right to hold, or withdraw or cancel the process at any stage under intimation to the Bidders who submit the EOI.
- e) CUH also reserves the right to modify or amend or add to any or all of the provisions of this EOI document or cancel the present Invitation and call for fresh Invitations.
- f) Neither CUH nor their employees or consultants will have any liability in case of non-receipt of any correspondence from them to the Bidders due to the postal delays. The applicable laws for the purpose are the laws of India. Courts of Mahendergarh will have jurisdiction concerning or arising out of this EOI document

## 2. <u>SCHEDULE OF BIDDING PROCESS</u>

The indicative time table for development of this project is given below:

Activity	Scheduled Date	
Issue of EOI document	03/03/2020	
Due Date for EOI document submission	18/03/2020 up to 2 PM	
Due Date for opening EOI's received	18/03/2020 at 3PM	
Presentation and Interview	18/03/2020	
Date of Financial Bid opening	18/03/2020	

#### 3. INTRODUCTION

#### **3.1 Project Description**

The Registrar, Central University of Haryana hereby invites Expression of Interests (EOIs) from reputed contractor(s) having relevant experience of 05 years and expertise in the field of construction of **2.15 Meter High Statues(Bronze) of Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar** to Design, Built and Transfer (install) the same (herein after referred as "Project"). The weight of metal shall be between 325 Kg to 400 Kg. The interested contractor(s) shall submit their EOI(s) to the Registrar, at the address mentioned on NIT (Notice Inviting Tender) on or **before18/03/2020 up to 02:00 PM** along with all requisite documents to fulfill the Eligibility Criteria as indicated in the section this EOI.

#### 3.2 Background

The Central University of Haryana is the only central University in Haryana and students from more than 26 states are studying and doing research. A tall statue of Dr.Bhim Rao Ambedkar will surely inspires the students to work hard for the betterment of the society and remind them of their innate responsibilities towards society.

**3.3** Location: It will be installed at the main gate or as decided by the competent authority of the University.

#### 3.4 Scope of Work

The selected bidder (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor") shall be responsible for providing the following services:-

The contractor will work closely with the CUH to do the following:-

Provide design and specification of the statue and construction of base of the statue to be

done by the University.

- Implementation / execution technique
- Time required for implementation / execution-60 days from date of order
- Time frame for preparation of final full scale design within 10 days of issue of work order
- Transportation and erection /installation of of the statue within 60days of the work order

#### 3.5 Installation:

On approval of the design from the CUH, the contractor shall share with CUH detailed composition of the metal/alloy required for successful construction and installation of the Statue.

#### **3.6** Eligibility Criteria

The Prospective Bidder should confirm to the following criteria to Qualify:

#### 3.6.1 Technical Criteria

The prospective Bidder may participate in the Expression of Interest (EOI) stage of the bid process individually the Sole firm or Partnership firm in response to this EOI. The term Bidder (the "Bidder") means the Sole Firm/Partnership Firm having registration in India for at least 10 years ending last day of month previous to the one in which EOI is invited. In this prospective bidder should have relevant experience of successfully completing similar nature of works\* in India for a Government / Semi-Government Client during the last 10 years ending last day of month previous to the one in which EOI stage of month previous to the one in which EOIs are invited. Copy of Work Order / Completion certificates as documentary evidence to prove the same must be enclosed indicating the name/ type of project, cost, location and any other relevant information about the project.

The Bidder shall have successfully completed the construction of at least:

#### Four same completed works of value not less than Rs 10 lakhs

(\*Similar nature of work means Designs, built and transfer of metal/alloy statue of Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar )

#### 3.6..2 Financial Criteria

The prospective Bidder should have Average Annual financial turnover of Rs 1.00 Crores in the last three Financial Years from similar work. (*Turnover Certificate, Balance Sheet and P&L Statement for* 

#### F.Y. 2018-19, 2017-18 and 2016-17 duly certified by Chartered Accountant required).

**3.7 Blacklisting**: The intending bidder should not have be blacklisted/ barred by CUH, Government of India, any state government or any other State Governments or any of their agencies, department in India. If the bar subsists as on the EOI due date, the intending bidder would not be eligible to submit an EOI. Affidavit on a non-judicial paper worth Rs 10- declaring the bidder has not been blacklisted/ barred should be submitted along with EOI.

#### 3.7.1 **Other requirements**

- The prospective Bidder should possess in-house capabilities on permanent basis in terms of establishment, plant, equipment, etc. for designing and implementation of such projects in India. (*Self-certification required*).
- The bidder shall provide Expertise details of the chief sculptor.
- Valid Incorporation Certificate
- Valid GST Registration Certificate
- No Joint Ventures/ Associations are allowed for this project.
- Defect liability period 01 years from the date of commissioning
- Performance Bank Guarantee @ 10% of work order cost (valid for one year after the installation)

#### **3.8.1 EOI Preparation Cost**

The prospective bidder shall be responsible for all of the costs associated with the preparation of its EOI and its participation in the bidding process. CUH shall not be responsible or in any way liable for such costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bidding process.

#### **3.8.2 Project Inspection and Site Visit**

It is desirable that each Bidder may visit the site to get acquaint about the scope of work

It would be deemed that by submitting the EOI, the Bidder has:

Made a complete and careful examination of the EOI document, and

Received all relevant information requested from CUH.

CUH shall not be liable for any mistake or error on the part of the Bidder in respect of the above.

#### 3.8.3 Right to Accept and Reject any or all EOI's

Notwithstanding anything contained in this document, CUH reserves the right to accept or reject any EOI and to annul the EOI process and reject all EOI's, at any time without any liability or any obligation for such acceptance, rejection or annulment, without assigning any reasons.

CUH reserves the right to reject any EOI if:

At any time, a material misrepresentation is made or uncovered; or

A material concealment is detected; or

The EOI is not accompanied by documents required to be submitted in accordance with this document; or

Any EOI that is received after the Due Date; or

Any EOI that is not accompanied by the Tender Processing Fee; or

The Bidder does not respond promptly and thoroughly to requests for supplemental information required for the evaluation of the EOI.

Such misrepresentation / improper response / concealment would lead to the disqualification of the Bidder.

#### 3.8.4 Contents of EOI Document

The Request for EOI comprises the contents as listed in the Table of Contents of this document and would additionally include any Addenda issued in accordance with Section 3.11.

#### 3.8.5 Clarifications sought by Bidder

A prospective bidder requiring any clarification on the EOI document may notify the CUH

and should send in their queries in writing before last date of submission to: <u>xen@cuh.ac.in</u> CUH will respond in writing to the bidder(s).CUH shall endeavor to respond to the questions raised or clarifications sought by the Bidders. However, CUH reserves the right not to respond to any question or provide any clarification, in its sole discretion, and nothing in this Clause shall be taken or read as compelling or requiring the CUH to respond to any question or to provide any clarification.

CUH may also on its own motion, if deemed necessary, issue interpretations and clarifications to all Bidders. All clarifications and interpretations issued by the CUH shall be deemed to be part of the EOI document. Verbal clarifications and information given by the CUH or its employees or representatives shall not in any way or manner be binding on the CUH.

#### 3.8.6 Amendment of EOI Document

At any time prior to the last date for submission of EOI, CUH may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to clarifications requested by a Bidder, modify the EOI document by the issuance of Addenda.

In order to afford the Bidders reasonable time in which to take an Addendum into account, or for any other reason, CUH may, at its own discretion, extend the EOI due date. Intimation regarding such extension in the EOI Due Date would be published on the Website of Central University of Haryana.

#### 3.8.7 Language

The EOI and all related correspondence and documents should be written in the English language. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the Bidder with the EOI may be in any other language provided that they are accompanied by appropriate translations of the pertinent passages in the English language. Supporting materials, which are not translated into English/Hindi , may not be considered. For the purpose of interpretation and evaluation of the EOI, the English language translation shall prevail. It should be noted any document in foreign language if not accompanied by a duly authenticated English version, will be liable for rejection.

#### 3.8.8 Currency

The currency for the purpose of the EOI shall be the Indian Rupee (INR).

#### **3.8.9** Validity of EOI

The EOI submitted by Bidder shall be valid for 120days from the last date of submission of tender.

#### 3.9 Bidder's Responsibility

The Bidder shall be responsible for all of the costs associated with the preparation of the EOI and their participation in the selection process. The CUH will not be responsible or in any way liable for such costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the selection process.

The Bidder is expected to examine carefully the contents of all the documents provided. Failure to comply with the requirements of EOI document will be at the Bidder's own risk. The Bidder shall ensure that the EOI is complete in all respects and conforms to all requirements indicated in the EOI document.

The Bidder shall visit and examine the site and obtain for themselves, at their own responsibility, all the information and data that may be necessary for submission of EOI. The information, which has been provided in this EOI document, is intended to guide the bidders in preparing and submitting their proposal only. CUH

shall not stand guarantee for and shall not be held responsible for the veracity of the data, which have been made available in this document.

The costs of visiting the site, and undertaking any further studies and investigations shall be at the Bidders own expense. The Bidder and any of his personnel or agents can visit site subject to prior approval from the CUH.

Each Bidder shall submit only 1 (one) EOI in response to this document. Submission of more than 1 (one) EOI by any Bidder shall be sufficient ground for disqualification of the Bidder.

CUH reserves the right to reject any Bid which is not sealed and marked properly and will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the Bid.

It would be deemed that prior to the submission of EOI, the Bidderhas:

Made a complete and careful examination of requirements, and other information set forth in this EOI document; Received all such relevant information as it has requested from CUH.CUH shall not be liable for any mistake or error or neglect by the Bidder in respect of the above.

#### 3.9.1 Format and Signing of EOI

Bidders would provide all the information as per this EOI document and in the specified formats. CUH reserves the right to reject any EOI that is not in the specified formats.

The EOI should contain all the required and relevant information in the formats prescribed and as shown in the Check List.

If the EOI consists of more than one volume, Bidder must clearly number the volumes and provide an indexed table of contents.

The EOI shall be typed or printed and the Bidder shall initial each page. All the alterations,

omissions, additions, or any other amendments made to the EOI shall be initialed by the person(s) signing the EOI.

The EOI document shall be submitted in hard bound copy.

#### 3.9.2 Sealing and Marking of EOI

The EOI shall be in tow bid system. The first envelope shall contain Technical Bid and associated documents and second envelope shall have only financial bid. Both the sealed envelopes shall be put in third envelope which shall clearly bear the following identification on one side and complete address of bidder on other side.

#### EOI FOR Dsign, Build and Supply 2.15 Meters High Statue (Bronze) of Dr. Bhim Rao Ambedkar

The envelope shall be addressed to: Assistant Registrar (E & GA) Academic Block No. 4(Ground Floor) Central University of Haryana Jant Pali Villages Mahendergarh (Haryana) PIN-123031

#### 3.9.3 EOI Due Date

EOI should be submitted on or before the EOI due date as set out in the Schedule for Bidding Process, at the address provided in the relevant Section in the manner and form as detailed in this EOI document. EOI's submitted by either facsimile transmission or telex or e-mail will not be acceptable.

CUH, at its sole discretion, may extend the EOI Due Date by issuing an Addendum.

#### 3.9.4 Late EOI

Any EOI received by CUH after the due time and date will be returned unopened to the Bidder.

#### 3.9.5 Modifications/ Substitution / Withdrawal of EOI's

The Bidder may modify, substitute or withdraw its EOI after submission, provided that written notice of the modification, substitution or withdrawal is received by CUH before the EOI Due Date and time. No EOI shall be modified or substituted or withdrawn by the Bidder after the EOI Due Date and time.

Note: The University reserves the right to cancel the work, even after the award, in case the work is not completed within the time decided or the work is not as per the specification or faulty workmanship, after serving as notice to the contractor.

#### **3.9.6** Evaluation of EOI

CUH would open the EOI's on the due date for EOI document submissions as given in the Schedule of Bidding Process.

CUH would subsequently examine and evaluate EOI's in accordance with the criteria set out in the EOI document.

#### 3.9.7 Confidentiality

Information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation, and recommendation for the selection of Bidders shall not be disclosed to any person not officially concerned with the process. CUH will treat all information, submitted as part of the EOI, in confidence and would require all those who have access to such material to treat the same in confidence. CUH will not divulge any such information unless it is directed to do so by any authority that has the power under law to require its disclosure.

#### 3.9.8 **Test of Responsiveness**

Prior to evaluation of EOIs, CUH will determine whether the EOI submitted by each Bidder is substantially responsive to the requirements of the EOIdocument.

An EOI shall be considered responsive if it satisfies the criteria stated below:

- The EOI is submitted with the Processing Fee as stipulated in the EOI document.
- EOI is received by the Due Date including any extension thereof.
- EOI is signed, sealed and marked. It contains all the information in formats specified in the EOI document.
- There are no inconsistencies between the EOI and the supporting documents.
- EMD is attached.
- Relevant work orders and other required documents attached.

A bid that is substantially responsive is one that conforms to the preceding requirements without material deviation or reservation. A material deviation or reservation is one-

which affects in any substantial way, the requirement or

which limits in any substantial way, inconsistent with the EOI document, CUH's rights or the Bidder's obligations under the License Agreement, or

Which would affect unfairly the competitive position of other Bidders presenting substantially responsive EOI's.

CUH reserves the right to reject any EOI which is non-responsive and no request for

Alteration, modification, substitution or withdrawal shall be entertained by CUH in respect of such EOI's.

CUH reserves the right to conduct any inquiries or investigations to verify the statements, documents, and information submitted in connection with this EOI, and to seek clarification from the Bidder on its EOI.

#### 4.1 General Conditions

Bid is open only to the bidders who fulfills the eligibility criteria and within the jurisdiction India.

Each bidder shall submit only one EOI for the project.

The bidder those qualified in the EOI process will be issued the RFP document and shall only be allowed to take part in the two tier selection process i.e. Technical Bid and Financial Bid. Therefore, the bidders are expected to examine carefully all instructions, conditions, technical guidelines provided in the EOI. Failure to comply with the requirements sought therein shall be at the bidder's own risk.

Before the deadline for submission of EOI, the CUH reserves the right to change / modify the conditions or scope of work by issuing corrigendum online in the same official website, where bid have been published.

Corrigendum, if any, will be issued on CUH website only.

Damages to properties in and around the work site must be avoided at all cost. The contractor shall be held responsible for any acts of negligence and shall be made to make good the damages.

It is accepted that the bidder have inspected the site before submitting the EOI. There may be possible site difficulties for which the bidder should have their own correct assessment before submitting the EOI.

Even though the bidder meets the qualification criteria, he/she is subject to be disqualified if they have made misleading or false representation in the form, statements and attachments or records of proof performances.

The contractor must have/hire the qualified consulting experts on civil works, sculpture design and construction, structural experts and landscape architecture soon after the award of work to execute.

**4.2 Termination Clause**: CUH reserves the right to terminate the contract cancel the work awarded in case the work is not satisfactory or the inordinate delay is caused in execution after giving a notice. The decision of CUH will be final in this regard. On termination of work, EMD will stand forfeited of the successful bidder and the bidder will be debarred for two years for participating in tender.

**4.3 Delivery Schedule:** The equipment(s)/good(s) are required to be supplied within 60 days (or mutually agreed time- period) on issue of the Purchase Order by the university. In case successful tenderer fails to complete the order in part or whole in the stipulated period of 60 days (or mutually agreed time-period) of a penalty @ 1% of the order value will be imposed per week subject to maximum penalty of 10% the order value. In case the delay is more than six weeks (after the expiry of the stipulated period) the purchase order may be cancelled and the EMD will be forfeited

#### 5. <u>SELECTION PROCESS</u>

The financial bid of only technically responsive bidders will be opened and the award is based on L1 basis.

#### 5.1 EOI EVALUATION.

CUH shall evaluate the EOI submissions and award points as per following categories.

Qualification	Marks/Points
Description of firms and qualification.	20
Project Experience	20
Financial strength	20
Awards	10
Presentation and Interview	30
Total	100

#### **5.2** EOI Evaluation: Presentation & Interview.

All the bidders will be required to give presentation in front of the Tender committee. The Technical stage is only qualifying in nature and no weightage will be given in financial bid. The financial bid of only technical responsive bidder(s) will be opened. The minimum score for qualifying in technical bid will be decided by the committee.

#### **5.3** EOI Evaluation Criteria.

The bidders fulfilling the minimum eligibility criteria shall be further evaluated and graded on the required documents and according to the following table and any other Clarifications/Presentations etc.

S.No.	Minimum Criteria	Grading Criteria	Sub marks	Max Marks
Descr	iption of firms and Qualification:	-		
1.	The bidders shall be a registered company. The bidder shall have been in operation in India for a period of at least 10 years.	10		
	10 Years - 15 Years. 15 Years - 20 Years.		5 5	20
Projec	t Experience			
	More than five works completed of similar work with work order not less than 10 Lakhs in last five years		20	
	Less than Five but more than two similar Work completed of valve not less than 10 Lakhs		10	20

Average annual financial turn over 1 crore in last 3 fy.		10	
1-3 crore		5	20
3-5 crore or more		5	
vards	l		
National/International Awards. (self certified copy to be attached) 2 Marks for each award.	Max. 5 Awards.		10

Presentation and Interview		
Presentation of similar previous completed similar projects. Presentation on current project case studies.	15 15	30

#### **5.4 Method of Evaluation:**

**Financial Evaluation** The Financial Bid of those Bidders who have been found to be technically eligible will be opened. The Financial bids of ineligible bidders will not be opened. The Financial Bids shall be opened in the presence of representatives of technically eligible Bidders, who may like to be present. In evaluation and comparison of Bids 80 % weightage will be awarded for Technical Evaluation and 20 % weightage will be awarded for Financial Evaluation.

Technical Bid will be assigned a Technical score (Ts) out of a maximum of 100 points, as per the Scoring Model provided in The commercial scores would be normalized on a scale of 100, with lowest score being normalized to 100 and the rest being awarded on a pro-rata basis. Such normalized scores would be considered for the purpose of QCBS based evaluation, explained in section below.

**Final Evaluation Criteria** - Quality and Cost based selection (QCBS) - The individual Bidder's commercial scores (CS) are normalized as per the formula below:

Fn= Fmin/Fb \* 100 (rounded off to 2 decimal places)

Where, Fn= Normalized commercial score for the Bidder under consideration

Fb= Absolute financial quote for the Bidder under consideration

Fmin= Minimum absolute financial quote

Composite Score (CS) = Ts \* 0.8 + Fn \* 0.2 The Bidder with the highest Composite Score(S) would be awarded the contract.

#### 6. CHECKLIST

The EOI shall accompany the following:

- 1. This EOI document each page duly signed by the Authorized Person is to be returned acknowledging the terms and conditions thereof.
- 2. Letter of Application duly signed by the Authorized person on the letter head.
- 3. Details of Bidder along with the Incorporation and commencement of business certificate and Memorandum of Association and Article of Association self-attested by the Authorized Person.
- 4. Bid Response as per Appendix 3 and 4, to be submitted as per instructions contained in this EOI document.
- 5. Evidence of payment of processing fee for EOI.
- 6. EOI fee attached
- 7. EMD attached
- 8. Biodata of Chief Sculptor

#### **APPENDIX 1: FORMAT FOR LETTER OF APPLICATION**

[On the Letter Head of the Bidder]

Date:

The Registrar

CUH

# Subject: SELECTION OF CONTRACTOR DESIGN, BUILD AND SUPPLY 2.15 METERS HIGH STATUE OF DR. BHIM RAO AMBEDKAR AT CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HARYANA, HARYANA ON DESIGN, BUILT AND TRANSFER BASIS

Sir,

Being duly authorized to represent and act on behalf of \_\_\_\_\_\_\_(hereinafter referred to as "the Bidder"), and having reviewed and fully understood all of the EOI requirements and information provided, the undersigned hereby express our interest to undertake the captioned project.

We confirm that we have examined the terms and conditions published in the EOI advertisements and are accordingly submitting the EOI for the captioned project.

We are enclosing our EOI in Original with the details as per the requirements of the EOI document for your evaluation.

The undersigned hereby also declares that the statements made and the information provided in the EOI are complete, true and correct in every detail and unconditional.

Yours faithfully,

(Signature of Authorized Signatory) (Name, Title and Address of the Bidder)

#### **APPENDIX 2: FORMAT FOR DETAILS OF BIDDER**

- 1. a) Name of the firm
  - b) Type of Firm
  - c) Date of incorporation
  - d) Country/state of Incorporation
  - e) Address of the Corporate Headquarters
  - f) GST Registration Number
  - g) PAN Number
  - h) EOI Fee
  - i) EMD
- 2. Brief description of the Company including details of its main lines of business.
- 3. Name, Designation, Address and Phone Nos. of Authorized Signatory of the Bidder:
  - a) Name:
  - b) Designation:
  - c) Company:
  - d) Address:
  - e) Telephone No:
  - f) Email Address:
  - g) Fax No:
- 4. Details of individual (s) who will serve as the point of contact / communication for CUH within the Company
  - a) Name:
  - b) Designation:
  - c) Address:
  - d) Telephone No:
  - e) Email Address:
  - f) Fax No:

(Signature of Authorized Signatory) (Name, Title and Address of the Bidder)

#### **APPENDIX 3: FORMAT FOR ESTABLISHING EXPERIENCE**

#### **Bid Response Sheet 1 Experience of the Bidder**

#### Name of the bidder/Firm:

Experience details for minimum technical qualification

S1	Name of the Project	Client Name	Date of completion
No			_

(Signature of Authorized Signatory) (Name, Title and Address of the Bidder)

Note:

- 1. The experience of the projects under development or at EOI stage shall not be considered for minimum technical qualification.
- 2. The Bidder should provide details for each of the Eligible Projects in separate sheets.
- 3. The Bidder should submit certificates from the Client towards successful completion of the Project.

#### APPENDIX 4: FORMAT FOR ESTABLISHING FINANCIAL CAPABILITY

#### 1. Turnover

S.No.	Financial Year	Turn Over (in INR)	
1	2016-17		
2	2017-18		
3	2018-19		
	Average Annual Turn Over		

#### 2. Net Worth:

#### 3. Profit / Loss:

S.No.	Financial Year	Profit / Loss
1	2016-17	
2	2017-18	
3	2018-19	

#### Note:

1. The above stated financial capability shall be duly certified by the Chartered Accountant.

(Signature of Authorized Signatory) (Name, Title and Address of the Bidder)

(Signature of Chartered Accountant) Name and Seal

#### FINANCIAL BID FORMAT Appendix -5

#### To The Registrar Central university of Haryana Mahendergarh, Haryana -123031

Sub: FINANCIAL BID FOR DESIGN, SUPPLY AND INSTALL 2.15 Meter GRAND STATUE OF DR. BHIM RAO AMBEKAR AT CENTRAL UNIVERSITY OF HARYANA, HARYANA ON DESIGN, BUILT AND TRANSFER BASIS

S.No.	Description of the work and specification	Amount in INR including transportation, installation ,GST but excluding platform making

Conditions if any